
From: Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 1:04 PM
To: 'Erica Hixson' <ehixson@taprk.com>
Subject: RE: Will Kane Unit

Erica,

If Tap Rock had an issue with us pooling them, we offered to drop Tap Rock from the proceedings if
Tap Rock would allow the hearing to go forward.  Since MRO and CVX have leases that are expiring
we were trying to get the cases heard ASAP so we are not in jeopardy of losing our leases.  The idea
would be that this would give Tap Rock some comfort and preserve your rights while allowing us to
work on a JOA together.  If Tap Rock is going to allow the cases to be heard next week without any
opposition we would obviously like to keep Tap Rock as a pooled party and still continue to work on
the JOA with you.

Other questions answered below.

Thanks,
Ryan

From: Erica Hixson <ehixson@taprk.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:10 PM
To: Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO) <mrgyllenband@marathonoil.com>
Subject: [External] Will Kane Unit

Beware of links/attachments.
Hey Ryan,
Last week you’d called about our intentions on the Will Kane unit upcoming hearing. We got work
through our attorney that you guys weren’t seeking to force pool Tap Rock? We are a little confused
about that - can you confirm what you guys are thinking for the 2/7 hearing?
Other questions:

1. What are the anticipated spud and completion dates for each of the Will Kane wells?
Plan to spud the first well mid-June 2019.  We have some upcoming lease expirations that
we are attempting to hit.  Completion expected 60-90 days after the drilling is completed,
but these aren’t on the frac schedule yet.

2. What are the upcoming lease expirations? I know you mentioned you might have one as well
as CVX? CROSS-EXAM EXHIBIT No. 1
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Yes that’s correct.  We have some starting to expire in June 2019, and CVX has a lot that
expire in June and July and even a couple that expire in April that probably won’t be hit.

3. Are you drilling & completing one by one or in batch style?
Batch, but it is now likely that we will only drill 4 wells, and not drill the 10H and 11H (2
easternmost wells) at this time.

4. Can you please send DTO or DOTO pages (redacted is fine) showing Tap Rock’s interest?
I don’t have a DTO, just a prelim ownership report.  I show Tap Rock with 3 leases: Estate of
George Finley III, Mary Kay Cubine, and Scott R. Brown Revocable Trust covering 1.875,
1.875, and 6.67 net acres respectively, which comes to just over 3% of the entire 320.

5. Have modifications to the JOA been proposed by other parties? If so, please send the most up
to date version for review.

No requested changes on the JOA yet…CVX and Marathon are working on a couple of other
JOAs initiated from generally the same form so I will have some changes based on those
forms I bet, but nothing official I can send you today….maybe I will have something by early
next week.

6. Are there other wells that will share in the facilities and pad costs?
Doubt it, but confirming.

7. Whose gathering system will these wells use?
Trying to track this one down.
 

Feel free to give me a call to discuss if that’s easier - thanks!
Erica
Erica Hixson
Landman
Office: 720-460-3316
602 Park Point Drive Suite 200
Golden, Colorado 80401
ehixson@taprk.com
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SCENARIO 2
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From: Erica Hixson
To: Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO)
Subject: RE: Will Kane Unit
Attachments: image001.png

Hey Ryan,
Did you ever send a trade proposal?
Erica

From: Erica Hixson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:23 PM
To: 'Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO)' <mrgyllenband@marathonoil.com>
Subject: RE: Will Kane Unit

Ryan,
I believe our gen counsel will be requesting a continuance on this, knowing that we didn’t have
clarity on the highlighted item below and don’t have a JOA signed. Let me know if you have any
ideas/trade proposals to get out of each other’s hair on this one. I can chew on it, too…
Talk soon,
Erica

From: Erica Hixson 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:10 AM
To: 'Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO)' <mrgyllenband@marathonoil.com>
Subject: Will Kane Unit

Hey Ryan,
Last week you’d called about our intentions on the Will Kane unit upcoming hearing. We got work
through our attorney that you guys weren’t seeking to force pool Tap Rock? We are a little confused
about that - can you confirm what you guys are thinking for the 2/7 hearing?
Other questions:

1. What are the anticipated spud and completion dates for each of the Will Kane wells?
2. What are the upcoming lease expirations? I know you mentioned you might have one as well

as CVX?
3. Are you drilling & completing one by one or in batch style?
4. Can you please send DTO or DOTO pages (redacted is fine) showing Tap Rock’s interest?
5. Have modifications to the JOA been proposed by other parties? If so, please send the most up

to date version for review.
6. Are there other wells that will share in the facilities and pad costs?
7. Whose gathering system will these wells use?

Feel free to give me a call to discuss if that’s easier - thanks!
Erica
Erica Hixson
Landman
Office: 720-460-3316 CROSS-EXAM EXHIBIT No. 4
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